

SIGNATURE

RESOLUTION



HON. MICHAEL A. LATIN (RET.)

Mediator, Arbitrator, Judicial & Discovery
Referee

T [213.622.1002](tel:213.622.1002)

JudgeLatin@SignatureResolution.com

One of the state's most renowned neutrals, Hon. Michael A. Latin (Ret.) mediates, arbitrates and serves as a private judge on a wide range of cases.

BIOGRAPHY

As a mediator, Judge Latin settles most of his cases through a combination of deep knowledge of the law, his extensive experience, and his approachable and warm personality. During his eight years on the bench, Judge Latin successfully facilitated more than 500 settlements in addition to presiding over jury and bench trials. He also supervised seven unlimited jurisdiction courts.

Since retiring from the Los Angeles Superior Court, Judge Latin has established himself as one of the most sought-after neutrals in Southern California.

Judge Latin began his career at one of the nation's largest employment firms, specializing in wrongful termination, wage and hour and discrimination claims in state and federal courts. He then served as a trial attorney in the Los Angeles District Attorney's Office for 16 years, where he was assigned to the elite Major Crimes Division, overseeing the D.A.'s most complex and high-profile cases. He prosecuted more than 150 felony jury trials, including Sara Jane Olson, real estate magnate Bruce Koklich, Judge Albert Garcia, and music producer Phil Spector.

In 2003, Judge Latin joined the bench as a Superior Court Judge in Los Angeles. In 2008, he was named the Supervising Site Judge for the Van Nuys Superior Civil Courthouse. He was also named to the Los Angeles Superior Court ADR Committee in 2009. In 2010, he was nominated for Trial Judge of the Year by the Consumer Attorneys Association of Los Angeles, a distinction bestowed on Judge Latin for his continued excellence in overseeing and resolving cases in a fair and impartial manner.

SIGNATURE

RESOLUTION

EXPERIENCE

- ADR Services, Inc., **Neutral** (2011-2017)
- The Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles, **Judge** (2003-2011)
- Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office, **Deputy District Attorney** (1987-2003)
- Littler Mendelson, **Associate** (1986-1987)

ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS & MEMBERSHIPS

- Daily Journal, **California's Top Neutrals** (2012-2015)
- Constitutional Rights Foundation, **Judge of the Year** (2012)
- Consumer Attorneys' Association of Los Angeles, **Nominee** (2012)
- **Civil Trial Judge of the Year**
- California Lawyer, **Lawyer of the Year** (2003)
- Los Angeles Magazine, **Southern California Super Lawyer** (2003)
- Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, **Special Commendation for the Advancement of Victims' Rights** (2003)
- Century City Bar Association, **Prosecutor of the Year** (2002)

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- *Advanced Mediation Training*, Pepperdine University School of Law
- *J.D.*, Loyola Law School, Los Angeles
- *B.A.*, UCSB

PRESS

- ["In #MeToo Era, Misconduct Settlements Stay Confidential" – Daily Journal \(August 7, 2019\)](#)

CASE ADMINISTRATOR

Miranda DellaMaria

[213.622.1002](tel:213.622.1002)

mdellamaria@signatureresolution.com